HO- 429 1873
Trinity Church Rectory

Waterloo

Private

Trinity Rectory is a three bay wide,two bay deep gaBled roof
(running east-west) shingled structure with a two story high shingled
wing, one room wide and three bays deep, with intersecting gable roof
(running north-south), holding a wide bay window in the north bay of
its east elevation. A two story high, gabled roof (running east-west)
kitchen addition extends westward from the west wall :of the south wing,
creating an L plan,

Brick chimneys rise form the south wall of the northwing and middle
roof line of the southwing. A deep, simple, wooden cornice adorns the
roof line,

Trinity Church Rectory stands west of historic Trinity Church, once
a Chapel of Ease for Christ Church, Quilford. Originally constructed
in 1866 in a rectangular plan when Trinity Church became a separate |
parish, it was re built in 1873 after a fire the previous year.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT # 40 ORIGINAL (if known) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Trinity Rectory is a three bay wide, two bay deep gabled roof (running
east-west) shingled structure with a two story high shingled wing one room
wide and three bays deep, with intersecting gable roof rurning north-south,
holding a wide bay window on its east elevation, each of three sides holding
first and second floor windows separated by a simple wooden cornice.

A shed roofed porch on its east elevation is connected by a conical
roofed porch on its southeast corner to a flat roofed south porch which runs
to the east bay window., Six square posts héld and decorated by scrolled
brackets support the east and south porches while three round, carved posts
support its circular corner. Nine brick piles support the porch floors. A
wooden railing runs along its perimeter. ~ Two concrete and three wooden
steps lead to the south side of the porch. The whole building rests on a
stone foundation. Four wooden steps flanked by a wooden railing approach the
east side of the proch and front entrance door which is located in the north

bay of section A (See Plan). It is a cross and open-bible paneled door «
flanked by four lites and surmounted by a four lite transom, m
rm

The north wall of Section B holds three second floor windows and a firs
floor window in the west bay with double window (See illustration) centered ::
underneath the central and east bay second floor windows., __ = -
The west wall of Section B holds a cross-paneled door in T T e
the north bay approached by a wooden stoop and a two- ; -
over-two lite small rectangular first floor window in 5 =5
its south bay, A single second floor window lies above. [~ | Y <
The north wall of Section A holds a rectangular O
entrance door with second floor window above. All other fenestration is -
rectangular, double hung, vertically aligned and proportionally scaled, -
holding six-over-six lights and decorated with flat wooden sills and wooden o
shutters. =
wn

Brick chimneys rise from the south wall of Section B and the middle
roof line of Section A, A simple wooden cornice adorns the roof line,

A two story high, two bay wide, one room deep gabled roof (running east
west) shingled kitchen addition with concrete foundation springs from the
west wall of Section A, It holds a square louvered first floor window in
its west wall, and a rectangular louvered entrance door in the west bay of
its south wall. A one story high shed roof south porch is supported by two
square wooden posts and a pilaster attached to Section A's southwest corner.
Three concrete steps lead to its wooden landing. The building lies west
of the church which is one of Howard County's National Register properties.
The property is bounded by U.S, Route 1 and lies close to industrial and
commercial develorment., Its 14 acre lot is a lovely island of green trees
and garden, affording visual relief to those traveling along U.S. Route 1.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE
. Trinity Rectory was erected in 1866 when Trinity became a separate
parish and was completed at a cost of two thousand, four hundred dollars.

The following is an agreement made on July 17, 1866, between
John M. Denike, and the building committee for and in behalf of the Vestry
of Trinity Church of Queen Caroline's Parish composed of Dr. A.S. Linthicum
J.0.P. Burnside, and S.K. Dashiells:

Witnesseth: That the. said Denike agrees to furnish the material, butld,
“and erect a cwelling house as parsonage to Trinity Church, 24 X 32 feet
and fully in accordance with plans hereunto attached and specifications
following, for the sum of Two thousand dollars ($2,000) to be paid as
may be required in the payment of material and labor as the building
progresses, and the balance when the work is completed, which is hereby
agreed by the said party of the first part shall be on the 15th day of
October 1866. ,

Speeifications:

Cellar to be 6 1/2 feet from bottom to lower edge of joists in first
floor of building, and to bz 16 X 24 feet; wall to be 18 inches thick,
of stone, and the said parties of the second part hereby agree that
said stone shall be furnished within convenient distance of the build-
ing site, free of cost.

Building to be 24 X 32 feet, supported by a stone or brick wall 3 feet
high; a porch across front 24 X 8 feet, with four brick pillars as
support, and to be finished same as Ladtes Seminary porch. Sills of
building ¢ X 6 inches; joists 2 X 8 inches, and to be placed 2 ft.
apart and bridged in centré; studding 2 X 4 inches, 16 inches apart.
Heighth of building from top of stll to top of flote (sp?) 16 fezt;
first story to be 9 feet high, and second one 8 fect high, In first
story 12 light windows, glass 10 X 16 inches; second story 12 light
windows 10 X 14 inches; number of windows in each as per plan. Doors
wn first story to be four panneclled 2 ft 10 inchy by 6 ft 10 inches,
excepting front door which shall be

Second story doors to be two pannelled, and to be 2 ft 8 inch. by €
ft 8 inches. Washboards 8 inches wide. The window and door jambs,
will extend inside far enough to receive the plastering and be cased
with a moulding 3 1/2 inches wide. Said building to be enclosed with

(continued)
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white five clapboards 5/8 inch thick and to be covered with No. 1
Cypress heart shingles; and to be finished with eaves projecting 16
inches from the siding. Floor inch stuff to be of

Stair steps hard fine 6/4 walnut rail at side with oak balusters.
Windows to be all furmished with stationery venitian blinds, with
proper fasternings and holdbacks. Pantry finished with shelving. Two
windows to cellar and outside and inside door to same. Sutters and
spouting for porch and house. Closets in each of the fbug chamber
rooms. All to be finished with three coats of paint, inside and out
and two coats plastering on good stiff leth, with joints broken every
7 letts., J S Denike ) :

A S Lenthicum

J. 0. P. Burnside

Windows are all to be furrished with go;d sash Locke,

The original rectory burned down in November, 1872, Rebuilding started
immediately and was completed in August, 1873. Church records do not
indicate any alterations so that it may be the north wing with its wide

bay window was added at this time for the original plan of 1866 is perfectly
square not L shaped as its present form,

In any event, the present rectory presents a unified and pleasing appearance
and is a fitting adjunct to lovely Trinity Parish Church which stands east of the
present building.

Trinity began its history in 1857 when there was felt a need for an additional
'""Chapel of Ease'' near Waterloo. In the nine miles between Grace Church in
Elkridge and Christ Church in Guilford, only one Methodist Chapel held services
twice a month. (In those days those without carriages walked to Church). Dr.
Lennox Birckhead and William C. Ridgely donated an acre and a half of land

on July 30, 1856. By the spring of 11857 services were held and the chapel
consecrated by Bishop Whittingham. At the time of the consecration of the
chapel the Reverend Alex X, Benger was rector of Queen Caroline Pafish (the

01d Brick Church) and thus became Trinity's first rector, :

Later in 1866, the Protestant Episcopal Convention granted that Trinity Chapel
be separated from the Parish Church (Christ Church) and be made an independent
congregation under the name of Trinity Church., On June 10, 1866, the first
vestry was elected. |t was during that year that five acres of land were
donated and work started on a rectory.

Trinity's history is tied to that of Christ Church as one of the original
chapels of ease of that church called Queen Caroline Parish which sprang
from historic St. Anne's in Annapolis.
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Due to these historic associations, and its exceptional architectural integrity
Trinity Parish Rectory is of outstanding historical significance and should be
included on the National Register and the Critical Areas Program as well as any
future local landmark legislation, ’




HO-429
District 1

}9. MAJOR BISLIOGRAPHICAL REFERENCES - -

Private historical records of Trinity Parish
Interview with Mrs. Pardoe, wife of rector, at rectory, April 13,1977
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HO-429 Trinity Church Rectory
Original Second Story Plan




H0-429 Trinity Church Rectory
Original First Floor Plan
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HO-429 Trinity Church Rectory

U.S. Geological Survey Map
Savage Quad
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